
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
          
                 
DATE:   August 20, 2024     
 
TO:   Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary 
 
THROUGH:   Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Appointing a Member to the 

Citizen’s Police Advisory Committee 
 
SPONSOR(S): (N/A) 
 
PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this item is to have an appointment made by Council Place 3; and to present to City 
Council all City of Leon Valley applications on file for consideration. 
 
THE FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS ON FILE: 
Melissa Zavala – Received 04-16-2024. 
Vera Ann Sawyer – Received 06-06-2024. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City Council Discretion   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



CITIZENS POLICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE - Coterminous with the Mayor  
 

 
 
APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________                                   
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
             
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 


